AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT | 1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF

c PAGES
11
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. | 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)
A-002 12/04/2017 PR6866007
6. ISSUED BY CODE 19RS50 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than ltem 6)
CODE
GSO Procurement
U.S. Embassy in Moscow
Bolshoy Deviatinsky Pereulok No. 8
Moscow 121099, Russian Federation
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (NO., street,city,county,State,and ZIP Code) 9a. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

19RS5018-17-Q-0006

9b. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
11/20/2017

10a. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

10b. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

[ X] The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers

[X ]is extended, [] is notextended
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following
methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copy of the amendment;(b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each
copy of the offer submitted; or(c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.
FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF
OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this
amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram
or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS, IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN
ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b)

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is [ X] not, is [ ] required to sign this document and return 1 copy to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

This amendment is issued:
1. To answer questions that have been asked by potential offerors during the site visit. See page 2
“Questions and Answers”.
2. To extend the offer submittal deadline to 4:00PM Moscow time on Thursday, December 07, 2017

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and
effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

15B. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C.DATE 16C.DATE SIGNED
SIGNED
BY
(Signature of person authorized (o sign)

1 I m(lkn Y
NSN 7540-01-152-8070 '

Previous edition unusable AR (48 CFR) 53.243




Q1 What is the maximum height of the truck could enter to the NOX garage and drive to the unloading
ramp?

Al: Height of the garage door: approximately 4150mm or 13.6 ft

Q2: Which gate will it be possible to drive vehicles in?

A2. South Gate at this time.

Q: What is the safe’s weight?

A3: Weight of safes: 2 Drawer is 265 1bs., 4 drawer is approximately 5301bs

Q4: Will the contractors be able to use the lift in the garage?

A4 Possibly. It is not currently commissioned.

05: Should the Contractor unpack the boxes?

A5: Yes. The Contractor will unpack the same ones that they pack
Q6: Should the Contractor take away the unpacked boxes?

A6: Yes, the Contractor should take away the unpacked boxes

Q7: Will there be a space for Contractor’s employees to leave clothes and some equipment overnight?
A7 We can designate a space for contractors to leave clothes and some equipment overnight

08: What are the weights and dims of safes, server equipment, copy equipment and printers.

A8 The weights are approximately 300 Ibs for the 2-drawer safes and 600 lbs for the 4-drawer safe. The copy

equipment and printers are standard dimensions and weights.

Q9: You provided information that there is an estimated quantity of boxes and equipment. Will change

orders be acceptable later if the quantity will turn out to be much more? For example, it will turn out later

that there are 200 boxes and not 100?

A09: The estimated number of boxes that Contractor should provide is increased up to 200 ea.

Q10: Are there any limitations for the vendors concerning the number of employees that will be performing

works?



A10: The Contractor need to estimate how many workers they will need for the timelines provided. US
Embassy will work to see if enough escorts can be provided. The Contractor is limited to 6 workers per 1
escort.

Q11: How many working spaces should be relocated to each floor (number per each floor)?

A11: The number of offices is as follows:
8 offices — concourse floor

32 offices — ground floor

3 offices — 2™ floor

4 offices — 3" floor

27 offices — 4™ floor

21 - 5" floor

o A0 o

Q12: Will it be possible to use elevators? Will it be possible to use all three elevators? Will movers be able to
use special elevator in the garage to move the goods from the floor to the ramp?

A12: Tt will be possible to use all elevators.

Q13: How many heavy pieces of furniture should be relocated? For example conference tables.

A13: No conference tables will be relocated. The only heavy items are safes, copiers, and televisions.

Q14: Will the Contractor need to relocate wall pictures? For the example pictures which are currently
located in GSO.

Al4: Some wall pictures will need to be relocated. The Contractor will not need to remove pictures from the
wall, they will be responsible only for the pictures’ relocation.

Q15: Are there any limitations for the movers’ relocations around floors?

Al15: Movers will be limited to the areas that they are working in. They cannot wander off.

Q16: Should movers enter any server rooms, relocate servers and computer equipment?

A16 The Contractor will be required to move computers and maybe one server.

Q17: Will movers need to unplug computers for relocation?

A17: The Contractor will not be required to unplug or replug in any equipment.

Q18: What is the size of the standard box? What is the size of box which was taken for the calculation?

A18 The size of the standard box is approximate. The total estimated number of boxes is increased up to 200
ea.
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Q19: What is the type of flooring on each floor?

A19: It is what was shown on the site visit — carpet and concrete.

020: How many days are planned for each building’s relocation?

The move is based on sections/agencies moving. Most are one day each, with consular estimated to take two.

Q21: Is there any vehicle access to all buildings where the relocations should be provided?

A21: Vehicle access can be provided if requested/needed.

Q22:. What entrance should be used for relocating things? Will it be necessary to use garage entrance only
or will it be possible to use main entrance in some cases?

A22: Both entrances are possibilities for use.

Q23: Please confirm there are 10 days including weekends planned for this work.

A23: The move should be provided within 10 calendar days including weekends.

[END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS]



